
From:
To: SizewellC
Cc:
Subject: RE: EN010012 SZC Application - the RSPB (PINs Ref: 20026628) and SWT (PINs Ref: 20026359) Deadline 7 Submissions
Date: 03 September 2021 20:39:43
Attachments: D7 RSPB-SWT Summary of Oral Case for ISH10.pdf

D7 RSPB-SWT Response to Request for Info after ISH10.pdf
D7 RSPB-SWT Comments on Other Submissions from D5 and D6.pdf

Dear Ms Gregory,
 
Please find enclosed the RSPB and Suffolk Wildlife Trust Deadline 7 submissions which include
·        Written Summaries of Oral Submissions made at ISH10
·        Response to Request for Information during ISH10
·        Comments on Others Submissions from Deadline 6 including :

o    Quantifying Uncertainty in Entrapment Predictions for Sizewell C  
o    SPP103 Consideration of potential effects on selected fish stocks at Sizewell (Environmental

Statement Addendum - Volume 3: Environmental Statement Addendum Appendices - Chapter 2
- Main Development Site - Appendix 2.17.A - Marine Ecology and Fisheries)

o    Outline Vessel Management Plan
o    Written Submissions Responding to Actions Arising at ISH7: Biodiversity and Ecology Parts 1 and 2

(15-16 July 2021)
o    Note on Marsh Harrier Habitat
o    Comments at Deadline 6 on Submission from Earlier Submissions and Subsequent Written

Submissions to ISH1-ISH6
o    Comments at Deadline 6 on Submission from Earlier Submissions and Subsequent Written

Submissions to ISH1-ISH6 – Appendices
o    Draft Noise Monitoring and Management Plan - Main Development Site
o    Examining Authority’s 2nd written questions
o    CG2.6 Impacts on coastal processes
o    HRA.2.5 Mitigation for recreational pressure - Minsmere Monitoring and Mitigation Plan (MMP)

[REP5-105] and Monitoring and Mitigation Plan for Sandlings (Central) and Alde, Ore and Butley
Estuaries European Sites [REP5-122]

·        Further Comments on Others Submissions from Deadline 5 including:
o    Comments on Code of Construction Practice
o    Further comments on Terrestrial Ecology Monitoring and Mitigation Plan
o    Further comments on Natterjack toad licence method statement
o    Comments on Responses to Examining Authority's First Written Questions (ExQ1) - Volume 1 - SZC

Co. Responses
 
We are very grateful for the extra time given to provide further comments on documents submitted at
Deadline 5 – please pass our thanks to the Examining Authority. Please do not hesitate to contact me
should any of the documents not open or you have any questions.
 
Many thanks
 
Best Wishes
 
Rosie
 
Rosie Sutherland
Head of Environmental Law and In-house Solicitor
The RSPB
 
UK Headquarters The Lodge, Sandy, Bedfordshire SG19 2DL 



rspb.org.uk
 

From: Rosie Sutherland 
Sent: 06 August 2021 19:21
To: 'SizewellC' <sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

 

Subject: EN010012 SZC Application - the RSPB (PINs Ref: 20026628) and SWT (PINs Ref: 20026359)
Deadline 6 Partial Submissions
 
Dear Ms Gregory,
 
Please find enclosed the RSPB and Suffolk Wildlife Trust partial Deadline 6 submissions. As covered in
more detail in the attached RSPB and SWT letter to the Examining Authority (sent by email only yesterday
but attached here for ease of reference) we do wish to review further documents submitted at Deadline
5. We therefore respectfully request the right to provide comments if necessary at a later deadline when
we have had time to fully review the following documents:
 
Deadline 5 submissions:
·        SZC Co Comments on Responses to ExQ1s Submitted at Deadline 3 REP5-121
·        SZC Co. Comments on Submissions from Earlier Deadlines (Deadlines 2-4) Appendices REP5-120 - we

have commented on some elements of REP5-120 but not all
·        Terrestrial Ecology Monitoring and Mitigation Plan REP5-088 - we may have more comments to make

for example on updates to proposed monitoring approach for bats
·        Updated Code of Construction Practice (CoCP) Tracked Changes Version REP5-079
·        Written Summaries of Oral Submissions made at ISH6: Coastal Geomorphology (14 July 2021) REP5-

111
·        Written Submissions Responding to Actions Arising from ISH6: Coastal Geomorphology (14 July 2021)

REP5-118
·        Draft Development Consent Order REP5-029
·        Draft Deed of Obligation – Clean Version REP5-082
·        Revision: 2.0 Coastal Processes Monitoring and Mitigation Plan REP5-059 - we may have more

comments to make
 
Deadline 4 submission:
·        Fen Meadow Compensation Study 2018 Phase 1 Report REP4-007
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should any of the documents not open or you have any questions
 
Many thanks
 
Best Wishes
 
Rosie
 
Rosie Sutherland
Head of Environmental Law and In-house Solicitor
The RSPB
 
UK Headquarters The Lodge, Sandy, Bedfordshire SG19 2DL 
rspb.org.uk
 



From: Rosie Sutherland 
Sent: 23 July 2021 20:35
To: SizewellC <sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

 

Subject: RE: EN010012 SZC Application - the RSPB (PINs Ref: 20026628) and SWT (PINs Ref: 20026359)
Deadline 5 Submissions
 
Dear Ms Gregory,
 
Please find attached the following from the RSPB and Suffolk Wildlife Trust (SWT) as our Deadline 5
Submissions
 
·        Comments on Additional Submissions and Information (submitted at Deadline 3 and 4)  for the  Royal

Society for the Protection of Birds  and Suffolk Wildlife Trust
·        Comments on the Applicant’s Responses to our Written Representations
·        Post Hearing submission including written submissions of oral case for ISH6 and ISH7
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should any of the documents not open or you have any questions
 
Many thanks to you and your team for all your assistance
 
Best Wishes
 
Rosie
 
Rosie Sutherland
Head of Environmental Law and In-house Solicitor
The RSPB
 
UK Headquarters The Lodge, Sandy, Bedfordshire SG19 2DL 
rspb.org.uk
 

From: Rosie Sutherland 
Sent: 24 June 2021 21:54
To: SizewellC <sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

 

Subject: EN010012 SZC Application - the RSPB (PINs Ref: 20026628) and SWT (PINs Ref: 20026359)
Deadline 3 Submissions
 
Dear Ms Gregory,
 
Please find attached the following from the RSPB and Suffolk Wildlife Trust (SWT) as our Deadline 3
Submissions
 
·        Comments on Other Submissions (submitted at Deadline 2)  for the  Royal Society for the Protection

of Birds  and Suffolk Wildlife Trust
·        Comments on the Applicant’s Responses to the Examining Authority’s First Written Questions  
·        References to Deadline 3 Submissions for the Royal Society for the Protection of Birds and Suffolk

Wildlife Trust
 
Request to attend and speak at Issue Specific Hearings



Further to our request to attend ISHs, dated 12th May 2021, just to confirm that we will get in touch as
soon as Agendas are published for each of the ISH to confirm our requests.
 
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
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